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From: Harimon, Jocelyn, EMNRD

To: Collins, Melanie

Subject: Regarding application ID 132690, Incident # NAPP2205638843 POKER LAKE UNIT 15 TWIN WELLS RANCH TANK
BATTERY

Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 11:22:00 AM

Dear Melanie Collins,

Regarding application ID 132690, Incident # NAPP2205638843 POKER LAKE UNIT 15 TWIN
WELLS RANCH TANK BATTERY

Please note the changes to the conditions and points of deferral. My apologies for the
mistake.

XTO’s deferral requests to complete final remediation during any future major
construction/alteration or final plugging and abandonment, whichever occurs first. XTO does
not believe deferment will result in imminent risk to human health, the environment, or
groundwater. The areas requested for deferral are identified on the site map as “PH01” and
“PHO02”. The areas have been delineated and documented in the report. Currently, OCD
approves this request. The Deferral Request and C-141 will be accepted for record and
marked accordingly. The release will remain open in OCD database files and reflect an open
environmental issue. (This is a federal site and will require like approval from BLM.)

This email will be uploaded in the incident file for further reference.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Regards,
Jocelyn Harimon

Jocelyn Harimon e Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505

(505)469-2821 | Jocelyn.Harimon@emnrd.nm.gov
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CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

XTO ENERGY, INC 5380

6401 Holiday Hill Road Action Number:

Midland, TX 79707 160835

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS

Created By | Condition Condition Date
jharimon | None 11/22/2022
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